
 

Environmental Policy Board / November 4, 2013 

Page 1 of 6 

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY BOARD  

CITY OF RAMSEY 

ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

On Monday, November 4, 2013, the Environmental Policy Board (EPB) met in the Rum River 

Conference Room at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive N.W., Ramsey, 

Minnesota. 

 

Members Present: Chairperson Michael Max 

   Board Member Bob Bentz 

   Board Member Michael Hiatt 

Board Member Larry Lewis 

   Board Member Tara Prendergast 

   Board Member Thomas Stodola (arrived at 6:34 p.m.) 

   Board Member Michael Valentine 

 

Members Absent:  None. 

 

Also Present:  Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Chris Anderson 

   City Council Liaison John LeTourneau 

    

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairperson Max called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

2. CITIZEN INPUT 

 

None. 

 

3. APPROVE AGENDA 

 

Motion by Board Member Valentine and seconded by Board Member Lewis to approve the 

agenda as submitted. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Max, Board Member Valentine, Lewis, Bentz, Hiatt, 

and Prendergast.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  Board Member Stodola. 

 

4. APPROVE MINUTES 

 

4.01: Approve Meeting Minutes Dated October 7, 2013 

 

Motion by Board Member Lewis and seconded by Board Member Valentine to approve the 

regular meeting minutes dated October 7, 2013. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Max, Board Member Lewis, Valentine, Bentz, Hiatt, 

and Prendergast.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  Board Member Stodola. 

 



 

Environmental Policy Board / November 4, 2013 

Page 2 of 6 

5. POLICY BOARD BUSINESS 

 

5.01: GreenStep Cities Program  

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson presented the staff report.  He advised 

that he spoke with Elk River and found that the process is not too difficult, noting that the most 

time consuming process was entering the initial data.  He noted that he attempted to reach three 

other similar sized cities to gain additional input but was unable to connect with a staff member. 

 

Board Member Stodola arrived at 6:34 p.m. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson advised of a number of items and best 

practices that the City has already completed or participates in.  He noted that a City could attain 

or come close to attaining step three solely through improving City operations.  He advised that a 

resolution of adoption from the City Council would be necessary for the City to participate in the 

program, should the Board desire to move forward with this program.  He advised of an 

upcoming workshop he is going to attend which will take place on Tuesday, November 12th from 

9:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.  He noted that he may be able to speak with staff from other participating 

cities to gain additional input on the time needed for the program. 

 

Chairperson Max questioned if this is a recognizable organization or whether there are similar 

programs. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated that he was unaware of the 

national status and advised that statewide this is the most recognizable program. 

 

Board Member Hiatt asked if there were additional benefits to the program, which might not be 

easily recognizable. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted that an increased chance in 

obtaining grant funds, motivation to become more efficient, and added publicity.   

 

Board Member Bentz noted that a number of areas are covered through the subcategories.  He 

questioned if there is a percentage threshold to mark items off the list. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted that there are benchmarks that 

could be used for comparison purposes.  He advised that the input from Ramsey stopped for 

some reason in 2007 and explained that those numbers would be used to compare the current 

status.  He was unaware if a minimum threshold is identified within subcategories but noted that 

he could obtain clarification.   

 

Board Member Lewis stated that this program covers a lot of elements and things the Board is 

attempting to accomplish and also would assist the Board in reaching some identified goals with 

additional resources.  He believed that there would be merit to joining the program. 

 

Chairperson Max agreed that there would be benefits provided including increased contacts for 

staff and assistance to the Board in accomplishing Work Plan items.   

 



 

Environmental Policy Board / November 4, 2013 

Page 3 of 6 

Board Member Bentz referenced the climate change portion and noted that item may not garner 

resident support. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted that the resolution could be 

tailored to a City’s individual needs to a certain extent. 

 

Board Member Valentine believed that potion was well crafted. 

 

Board Member Hiatt believed that item should be recognized and noted that the Council can 

always amend that portion if desired. 

 

Motion by Board Member Hiatt and seconded by Board Member Valentine to recommend that 

the City Council adopt a resolution to enable the City of Ramsey to enroll in the GreenStep 

Cities program. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Chairperson Max, Board Member Hiatt, Valentine, Bentz, Lewis, 

Prendergast, and Stodola.  Voting No: None.  Absent:  None. 

 

5.02: Discuss Potential Creation of Subcommittees 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson presented the staff report.   He noted 

that the Board should also consider whether they would like to hold a tree sale and whether that 

item would be its own subcommittee or wrapped into another committee.   

 

Chairperson Max believed the item should remain separate as it could be easily knocked out. 

 

Board Member Valentine stated that he likes the list of subcommittees found in the report but 

noted there were a number of subcommittees listed if the desired number of members for each 

group is three members. 

 

Board Member Lewis noted that participation in the GreenStep Cities program could assist with 

a number of the items listed. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted that the City would still need 

approval from the City Council before joining the GreenStep Cities program.  He reviewed 

subcommittees which should be higher priority including the expo and public communications.   

 

Councilmember LeTourneau noted that with the number of subcommittees listed and the number 

of Board Members available each Board Member could possibly belong to three subcommittees 

in addition to the regular meeting.  He questioned if the Board would be willing to accept a 

recommendation from a subcommittee. 

 

Chairperson Max noted that subcommittees could present a recommendation and the Board 

could then further discuss the item. 

 

Board Member Stodola advised that the topic was discussed at the previous meeting and the 

consensus was that the Board would be willing to place trust in the subcommittees and not pick 

apart the recommendations.   



 

Environmental Policy Board / November 4, 2013 

Page 4 of 6 

 

Board Member Lewis stated that in his experience the Board is not functioning fully in this 

setting and has historically dumped a lot of the work onto Associate Planner/Environmental 

Coordinator Anderson, which he did not believe was fair. 

 

Board Member Bentz noted that a number of the subcommittees would not be meeting year 

round and they could shift during the year. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson agreed that the intent was to just have a 

subcommittee for a short period to get the ball rolling on some of the Work Plan items, rather 

than have a subcommittee run with an item from start to finish.   

 

Chairperson Max noted that there would be some groups that would be fluid where members 

come and go.  He also asked for the regulations regarding subcommittees, specifically if work 

can be done over the telephone and through email. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson stated that he believed that as long as no 

more than three members were participating that would not be a violation.  He explained that can 

get tricky with email, as one member could bring in an outside opinion, which would violate the 

open meeting laws.  He noted that he would clarify that information.   

 

Board Member Lewis asked for input from Councilmember LeTourneau regarding the resolution 

needed to join the GreenStep Cities program. 

 

Councilmember LeTourneau stated that he could not count votes but believed that the Council 

would support the resolution.  He advised that one discussion could arise regarding whether this 

would be another layer of government and whether you would need to follow regulations or if 

the program is completely voluntary.  He stated that he would be pleased to introduce the 

resolution to the Council.   

 

Board Member Hiatt suggested parameters for the subcommittees including limiting 

participation for Board Members in only one subcommittee at one time.  He believed that the 

process could become cloudy if the Board attempts to start multiple subcommittees at one time.  

He suggested that to start each Board Member should only have participation in one 

subcommittee.   

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted that this item was simply a 

discussion topic based on discussions last month and was not mandating that the subcommittees 

be formed right now.  He advised that the list included in the Board packet was simply a jumping 

off point. 

 

Chairperson Max noted that the Board has talked about subcommittees for a long time and 

believed that now was the time to move forward.   

 

Board Member Hiatt also believed the Board should jump into this and begin work as it will take 

time for the Board to trust the subcommittees. 

 



 

Environmental Policy Board / November 4, 2013 

Page 5 of 6 

Board Member Prendergast questioned when the GreenStep Cities resolution would come before 

the Council. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson noted that the earliest that item would 

come before the Council would be November 26th.  He confirmed that item could not become a 

subcommittee until the status is known.  He believed the expo and community involvement 

would be critical subcommittees to form. 

 

Chairperson Max agreed that those two subcommittees would be at the top.  He also believed 

that the tree sale could be included as discussion needs to occur regarding reasons whether or not 

to continue with the sale. 

 

Board Member Prendergast confirmed that the next step would be to identify which 

subcommittee Board Members would like to join. 

 

It was the consensus of the Board to form an environmental expo subcommittee composed of 

Board Members Prendergast and Hiatt; a tree sale subcommittee composed of Board Member 

Bentz and Chairperson Max; public education/communications subcommittee composed of 

Board Members Lewis, Stodola, and Valentine. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson asked that any updates from the 

subcommittees be provided to him the Wednesday prior to the next meeting date in order to 

incorporate the information into the Board packet.  He advised that he would amend the agenda 

to include updates from the subcommittees and possibly a GreenStep Cities item.  He 

encouraged the Board to reach out to him if additional information or resources are needed.   

 

Councilmember LeTourneau referenced the layout of the cases included in the Board packet, 

which could be used to format public education and communications. 

 

Chairperson Max asked that each subcommittee identify a spokesperson that will provide the 

update at the regular Board meeting.  He asked that Associate Planner/Environmental 

Coordinator Anderson forward the template for cases so that the subcommittee updates could be 

provided in the same format. 

 

Board Member Bentz confirmed that an update should be provided to Associate 

Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson via Microsoft Word.   

 

6. BOARD / STAFF INPUT 

 

Board Member Lewis commented that he will most likely be attending the GreenStep Cities 

meeting the following week. 

 

Board Member Bentz referenced the added encryption that will be occurring soon and noted that 

will limit the ability of some residents to access that channel.   

 

Councilmember LeTourneau noted that he belongs to the Quad Cities Cable Commission and 

can follow up on the item in addition to Associate Planner/Environmental Anderson following 



 

Environmental Policy Board / November 4, 2013 

Page 6 of 6 

up on the item.  He noted that a broad section of the community will still have access and access 

is available online.   

 

Councilmember LeTourneau advised that a joint meeting took place the previous week between 

the Council and Commissions and Boards.  He thanked the Board Members that attended as he 

believed there was great value obtained.  He stated that the meeting was in line with the vision of 

the Council to be inclusive and open.   

 

Chairperson Max commented that he found it beneficial as there are not many opportunities for 

members of different Boards and Commissions to come together.   

 

Board Member Bentz discussed the DNR rule process and questioned what would occur if the 

shoreline erodes and a home no longer meets the setback requirement. 

 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator Anderson explained that per state statutes, there 

are lawful nonconforming rights that provide protection for a property owner when a structure 

was lawfully constructed but that due to some sort of change, no longer complies with standards 

in City Code.   

 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion by Board Member Valentine and seconded by Board Member Stodola to adjourn the 

meeting. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

________________________________ 

Chris Anderson 

Associate Planner/Environmental Coordinator  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

JoAnn Shaw 

Community Development Secretary 

 

 

Drafted by Amanda Staple 

TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 

 


